

DRS ICAS, LLC
WF2XVW (0293-EX-PL-2011)

Mr. Serafini:

Pursuant to 47 CFR 5.81, this is to advise the Commission that DRS ICAS, LLC has permanently discontinued operations under Station WF2XVW.

Pursuant to communications with Commission staff, as a result of this Notice, DRS ICAS, LLC respectfully requests the withdrawal of the following pending applications associated with call sign WF2XVW:

- Withdrawal of pending File No. 0147-EX-ML-2013
- Withdrawal of pending File No. 0308-EX-RR-2013

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel, Esq.
Attorney for DRS ICAS, LLC